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August 5, 2014 
 
To:   Mayor Bemrich and City Council  
 
From:  Jim Vollmer, Human Resource Director 
   
 
Subject: Approval for Special Event Permit - Tailgate party 
 

 
 
ACTION:  For discussion August 11, 2014 

 
 
Brief History 
Mr. Thompson has requested special events in the past. These events have been held 
at his business establishment, 4th Street Depot. 
 
Analysis of Issue 
Mr. Thompson is requesting approval of an event permit to hold a tailgate party on the 
patio of his business. He would have a TV and radio outside on the patio. This event 
would continue throughout the college football season. He has stipulated that all 
activities would be moved inside no later than 9:00 pm This is weather dependant and 
events may be moved indoors if weather is poor. 
 
Mr. Thompson is not requesting any city services. 
 
Budget Impact 
This will have no budget impact. 
 
Strategic Plan Impact 
 
Staff Conclusions / Recommendations 
Staff is neutral in its recommendation regarding this event permit. 
 
Implementation and Accountability 
 
 
Signed       Approved 
 
 
 
_____________     _____________________ 
James Vollmer     David R. Fierke 
Human Resource Director    City Manager 
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